
IMPORTANT MESSAGE 

 

PLEASE ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS ADDENDUM ON THE BID COVER SHEET. 

 

 
CITY OF NAPLES 

PURCHASING DIVISION 
CITY HALL, 735 8TH STREET SOUTH 

NAPLES, FLORIDA   34102 
PH: 239-213-7100     FX: 239-213-7105 

 
ADDENDUM NUMBER 1 

 
 

 

  

 

 

 

THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION IS HEREBY INCORPORATED INTO,  
AND MADE AN OFFICIAL PART OF THE ABOVE REFERENCED BID. 

 
 

**The bid opening has been changed to October 12, 2012** 
 

 
Questions from Pre-bid meeting held on September 26, 2012. Attached is the list of attendees. 
 

1. Can you specify the mounts for the monitors?  
 

Tilt. A specific model # is not specified. 
 

2. What is the length of the farthest cable run?  
 

300 feet.  
 

3. Is the ceiling air conditioning plenum? 
 

Yes, the cables will need to be plenum rated. 
 

4. Please specify switchers. 
 

Analog VGA to SDI Scan Converter:       Grass Valley ADVC-G1 or equal 
  
HD-SDI to HDMI Converter                      Blackmagic Design Mini Converter Heavy Duty SDI to HDMI 
  
HD-SDI to Analog Converter                    Blackmagic Design Mini Converter Heavy Duty SDI to Analog 

 
5. Please specify cable. 

 
The manufacturer should recommend a cable based upon the estimated run. The cable must perform 
to the specifications of the equipment. 

 

NOTIFICATION 

DATE: 

 

10/01/12 
  

BID TITLE: 

Purchase & Installation of Production 

Equipment for the Naples City Council 

Chamber 

BID NUMBER: 

 

067/12 

BID OPENING DATE & TIME: 

 

10/12/12  
2:00PM 

 






